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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: anna@falconair.com.sg
Sent: Saturday, 25 June 2022 9:47 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: LOD - TPC/SLP3146S/D0803
Attachments: 20220625094946.pdf

Importance: High

“Without Any prejudice to any Personal Injuries” 
  
Dear Hsiao Tong 
  
We would like to submit our Letter of Demand as follows:- 
  
COR                         :  $ 4,868.50 
  
RENTAL                   :  $    428.00 
  
Search Fee               :  $        2.00 
                            ------------------------ 
Total                         :  $ 5,298.50 
                           ============= 
  
Attached herewith are all the supporting documents for your 
Perusal and awaiting for your offer. 
 
Thanks and regards 
Anna Ng 
Falcon-Air (Tampines) 
67897997 
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
11 Jun
2022
17:33

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> NAHAR BIN ABDUL AZIZ. Claimant's ID: -> S8105386C. [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

2
11 Jun
2022
17:33

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(204735) HONDA VEZEL 1.5 X CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR (A). [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

3
11 Jun
2022
17:33

Clm
Created

Reg No: SLP3146S. Acct Date: 2022/05/31. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (H
Q). TP Insurer: NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ). Workshop: Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
(Tampines)

[A] HOW
MEI KWAN

4
11 Jun
2022
17:33

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

5
11 Jun
2022
17:33

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/06/21 [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

6
11 Jun
2022
17:33

Adj
Mandate
Set

Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

7
11 Jun
2022
17:34

Label
Added (30653):Direct Settlement. [A] HOW

MEI KWAN

8
11 Jun
2022
17:34

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

[None] -> MARCUS CHUA [A] HOW
MEI KWAN

9
20 Jun
2022
11:38

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:0.00:PODS
Liability: 100% B23
Remark: OID reversed and hit TP parked vehicle
[A] CHEW

HSIAO
TONG

10
21 Jun
2022
12:25

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/06/21 [I] Sherini
Pillai

11
21 Jun
2022
12:25

Adj
Mandate
Set

Approved:0.00. [I] Sherini
Pillai

12
26 Jul
2022
23:18

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A]
JOANNE

LEE KHANG
MIN

13
26 Jul
2022
23:18

Clm Dtl
Modified Insured Name: -> -. Insured ID: -> -. Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

[A]
JOANNE

LEE KHANG
MIN

14
26 Jul
2022
23:18

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2017/05/31.

[A]
JOANNE

LEE KHANG
MIN

15
26 Jul
2022
23:18

Clm
Details
Notified

[A]
JOANNE

LEE KHANG
MIN

16
27 Jul
2022
17:49

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:5298.50:PODS
Liability: 100%(B23)
*Quantum: (a)CORw/GST: $4,868.50 + (b)LORw/GST(4days x
$100.00): $428.00 + (c)Search fee: $2.00= Total: $5,298.50
*Vehicle Model: Honda Vezel (1496cc)
*4 reco
mmendation repair days
*For your approval ple

[A] CHEW
HSIAO
TONG

17
28 Jul
2022
09:15

Adj
Mandate
Set

Approved:5298.50. [I] Sherini
Pillai

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
No record



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2803496 13 Jun 2022
09:56:40

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

India
International
Insurance Pte

Ltd (HQ)

SLP3146S GBH9672K 11.00

2822073 26 Jul 2022
23:18:25

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SLP3146S GBH9672K 11.00






https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=96426375&CFTOKEN=c634b9bf743de5fb-970BB2F6-D264-479C-7EBD86E610476902&USID=3251&RID=1834554
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=96426375&CFTOKEN=c634b9bf743de5fb-970BB2F6-D264-479C-7EBD86E610476902&USID=3251&RID=1834554
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=96426375&CFTOKEN=c634b9bf743de5fb-970BB2F6-D264-479C-7EBD86E610476902&USID=3251&RID=1834554
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=96426375&CFTOKEN=c634b9bf743de5fb-970BB2F6-D264-479C-7EBD86E610476902&USID=3251&RID=1834554&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1101577%26extid%3D387850%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=96426375&CFTOKEN=c634b9bf743de5fb-970BB2F6-D264-479C-7EBD86E610476902&USID=3251&RID=1834554


8/2/22, 9:37 AM Merimen e-Claims

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1101577&extid=387850&CFID=96… 2/2


